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May 15, 2023 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

TO: Jim Murdaugh, Ph.D. 
President 

FROM: Barbara Wills, Ph.D.                                                                                                                    
Vice President for Administrative Services and Chief Business Officer 

   

SUBJECT: ITB 2023-03 Award Recommendation 

 

 
Item Description 
This item requests approval from the District Board of Trustees for the award to All Florida 
Electric of Tallahassee, for the 15KV Electrical Switchgear Replacement project. 
 
Overview and Background 
This specific ITB intends to secure firm prices and establish a contract to provide the 
equipment, material and to perform all work as specified in this ITB for the 15KV Electrical 
Switchgear Replacement project, located on TCC’s Site 1 Main Campus. This ITB 2023-03 
was released to the public on March 10, 2023 via the TCC Purchasing Website and the State 
of Florida Vendor Bid System. The College received complete and acceptable submittals from 
the below two vendors on April 18, 2023 as a result of this Invitation to Bid (ITB).  
 
TCS Electrical Co. 
All Florida Electric of Tallahassee 
 
Based on the evaluation criteria outlined in the ITB, the submittal was reviewed and evaluated 
with the ITB awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. Based upon the qualifications 
submitted and the result of this evaluation process, All Florida Electric of Tallahassee, is 
recommended for this award. 
 
Funding/ Financial Implications  
This construction contract will be funded by State and Local Funds. 
 
Past Actions by the Board 
None 
 
Recommended Action 
Approve the recommended Award to, All Florida Electric of Tallahassee, for the 15KV 
Electrical Switchgear Replacement project. 

 



BID/PROPOSAL TABULATION

Title: 15KV Electrical Switchgear Replacement
Solicitation #: ITB 2023-03
Opening Date: April 25, 2023

Sections

Bidders
1 orginal 3 
USB 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Base Alt. 

TCS Electrical Co. x x x x x x x x x x x n/a 4,394,000.00$   $1,356,260.00
All Florida Electric of Tallahassee x x x x x x x x x x x n/a 3,962,000.00$   1,487,140.00$   
Miller Electric Company-DQ x x x x x x x n/a 4,350,651.00$   1,182,075.00$   

Note: HIGHLITED PRICE INDICATES INTENT TO AWARD

Opend by: Dustin Frost
Tabulated by: Marckus Harden
Verified by: Dustin Frost
Approved for Posting by: Dustin Frost


